

SAFETY NOTICE Arc Flash Harness Recall

RISK MANAGEMENT & SAFETY

Date: Category: June 2020 Product Recall

Contact RMS:

Tel: 1-5037

IMMEDIATE ACTION REQUIRED 3M[™] Fall Protection Specific DBI-SALA® Delta[™] & Exo it XP[™] Arc Flash Harnesses

3M has issued a <u>Stop Use Notice</u> regarding potential safety concerns with specific DBI-Sala fall protection harnesses. 3M's recent testing of specific DBI-SALA® Delta[™] & Exofit XP[™] Arc Flash harnesses has returned negative test re-sults on some units. The affected models' part numbers are included in the tables in the stop use notice (link here).

RMS is asking that you take the following actions:

- 1. Immediately inspect each of your harnesses to determine if you own any of the affected models. The harness part number can be found on the harness label.
- 2. Once complete, notify Mary Beth Greendonner (<u>mgreendo@nd.edu</u>) and Randy Crist (<u>jcrist1@nd.edu</u>) of your results.
- 3. If you identify that you have an affected harness, please:

Construction Remove the affected harness from service.

Notify Marybeth Greendonner (<u>mgreendo@nd.edu</u>) & Randy Crist (<u>jcrist1@nd.edu</u>) of your results.

Inform 3M by contacting 3M Customer Service at 1-833-638-2697 or at <u>3musfpserviceaction@mmm.com</u>. The company will contact you to discuss your options. A solution to this issue is expected this month.

https://www.3m.com/3M/en_US/worker-health-safety-us/safety-resources-training-news/safety __news/ppe-notifications-and-advisories/harness-dring-low-volume-product-advisory/

All safety communications can be found at https://riskmanagement.nd.edu/communication/.